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Ref: Virsabl
Dr Williams (A302A RH) , From: Dr H Pickles SEB/B
Date: 30 September 1988

cc: Dr Harris
Dr Moore

EAGA: VIROLOGICAL SAFETY OF BLOOD

1. You asked for a note for CMO to have before him for Tuesday’s
EAGA. Dr Gunson, Dr McClelland and I cannot be present at that
meeting since we are all at a meeting in Harrogate.

We have yet to present to Ministers the case for a new committee,
but have the general agreement of officials in the territorials.
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